Kimberley Pena

From: Jason Fudge O
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2002 4:30 PM R / G |
To: Kimberley Pena iiiﬂvlﬁ ! 4
Subject: errata sheets "éi i

Please make copies of all errata sheets we have except for Ford, Draper, and Trimble. The court reporter
needs them. Thanks. )
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ERRATA SHEET

| have read the transcript of my deposition, pages Z through (’_‘4_’2 , and hereby
subscribe to same, including any corrections and/or amendments listed below.
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ERRATA SHEET
DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANQES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 990649B-TP
NAME : DAVID G. TUCEK
DATE: APRIL 17, 2002
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any
changes in form oxabstance entered here.
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DATE DAVID G. TUCEK
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ERRATA SHEET

DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANQES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 990649B-TP
NAME: DAVID G. TUCEK
DATE: APRIL 17, 2002

CHANGE
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any
changes in form or substance entered here.
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DAVID G. TUCEK

Fage 3 of 2

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

|

| |

| | - P . ”
% ?k L cf { :Aveﬁﬂ!tﬁti JD!QJ\* jl'k(/llljf bf, "‘V‘tirmen!} W}’/a‘_‘*
N 7
. 7
[ P— o e N
| | | d
| | |
| | |
l | |
| | |
| l |
| | !
| l |
| I |
| | l
| | | :
| | l L
—— ,
| | I :
| | |
| | l
| | |
R S
=
| | — A"
| ||
— L AN
==



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

61

ERRATA SHEET
DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANGES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 990649B-TP
NAME: BRIAN K. STAIHR
DATE: April 14, 2002

| PAGE | LINE] CHANGE ) |
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

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 9906498
NAME : JIMMY R. DAVIS
DATE: April 5, 2002
| PAGE | LINE | CHANGE
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Under penalties of perjury,

changes in form or substance entered here.
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I declare that I have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any
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ERRATA SHEET
DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANGES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 990649B-TP
NAME:  TALMAGE 0. COX, III
DATE:  April 5. 2002

| PAGE | LINE| CHANGE
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
NAME:  KENT W. DICKERSON
DATE:  APRIL 9, 2002

PAGE |LINE]| CHANGE
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any
changes in form or substance entered here.
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ERRATA SHEET '
DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANGES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 990649B-TP
NAME: MICHAEL R. HUNSUCKER
DATE:  April 11, 2002

PAGE | LINE CHANGE
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any

changes in form or substanceygred here. _
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